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        DAT 16056 
Dr Paul Coombes FRGS 
Natural Resources 

Welsh Government  
Cathays Park 
Cardiff CF10 3NQ 

16th December 2022 
Dear Paul, 

EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request 
Llangeitho SN 5912 5716 

Thank you for your EIA screening request and apologies for the delay in responding to it.   
I have checked your map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record and 
other sources and note the following Historic Environment Features within this consultation 
area: 
 

PRN 123971          Pen-bwlch-bach Post Medieval Farmstead      SN5964357235 
Farmstead recorded on 2nd edition, 1:2500 Ordnance Survey map. 

 
 
PRN 129493          Pen-bwlch-bach Post Medieval Spring          SN5963857326 
Spring recorded on 2nd Edition Ordnance Survey map. A. Powell 2022. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database 
right 2011. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916. 
 
 

The current condition of these features is unknown; however they may survive as ruins, 
earthworks or below ground archaeology.  We advise that these historic environment 
features (shown in blue with arrows on the map above) are protected from damage.  

 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of 
which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it 

is important that Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further 
information and advice can be provided as required. 
 
If you require any more information or guidance please get in touch.   
 
Alexandra Powell 
Heritage Management Archaeologist 

a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 


